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December 20, 2004

Bertram Lewars

School Board of Broward County
1700 SW 14¥ Court
Ft. Lauderdalc, FL

Re: Hallandalc Adult Community Center
Project #0592-95-01

Dear Berttam:

Atfached pleasc find the Retainage Reduction Certificate, Tequesling that the retention be
reduced from $113,927.45 to 26,856.48 on the above referenced project. This would
leave a balance of 1% on the Total Cempletion and Stored (o Date.

Thank you.

President

cc: Michae] Garretson, Deputy Superintendent

9044 State Road 84, Davie, FL 33324 Tel (954) 475-1284, Fax {954) 475-2588 E-mail- tncbuildit@954access net
lie #CGC014731



